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MEMORANDUM 
Contact Information 
Chasity Crum 

TO: 	 District School Superintendents (850) 245-0833 

District School Assistant Superintendents Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org


 School Principals DPS:  2011-15
 

FROM: 	 Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: 	 January 21, 2011 

SUBJECT:	 Weekly Memo 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of  
January 17-21, 2011. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

2011-12 Collaborative Curriculum Challenge Grant Projects 
for Gifted: Call for Applications 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5979/dps-
2010-219.pdf (Memo) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5980/dps-
2010-219a.pdf (Attachment A) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5981/dps-
2010-219b.pdf (Attachment B) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5982/dps-
2010-219c.pdf (Attachment C) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5983/dps-
2010-219d.pdf (Attachment D) 

http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5984/dps-
2010-219e.pdf (Attachment E) 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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Request for Applications for Supplemental Educational 
Services Providers for the 2011-2012 School Year 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5985/dps-
2011-02.pdf 
Talented 20 Program: Technical Specifications for the 
Submission of Talented 20 Data 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-5978/dps-
2011-07.pdf 
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